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ROMUALDEZ MARCOS; RICHARD A.

-GRAY, JR.; JAMES S. HUDSON,

SR.; JQSE Y. CAMPOS; BETTY D. -
‘TAN (a/k/a MARIANO K, TAN);

WRIGHT; POINT GREY INVESTMENT -
CORPORATION, N.V.; PEMBERTON

INVESTMENT CORPORATION, N.V.;: ' .o
C.A. No.

CHILLIWACK INVESTMENT .
CORPORATION, N.V.; ELLESMERE
INVESTMENT CORPORATION, N.V.;
BRETON PROPERTY CORPORATION,
N.V.; PENDER INVESTMENT
CORPORATION, N,V.:; LANGLEY .
INVESTMENT ‘'CORPORATION, N.V.;
REVELSTORE INVESTMENT
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- INVESTMENT CORPORATION, N.V.;
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UNAM INVESTMENT CORPORATION, S

N.V,; VERNON INVESTMENT - §

CORPORATION, N.V,; COR S
INVESTMENT “CORPORATION, N.V,; s
KELOWNA INVESTMENT CORPORATION, §

§
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§

§

S

§

§

§
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RDILLERA

" N.V.; PENTICTON INVESTMENT

CORPORATION, N.V.;-HANEY
INVESTMENT - CORPORATION, N.V.;.
HANEY INVESTMENT CORPORATION,
N.V., d/b/a TEXAS HANEY
INVESTMENT CORPORATION, N.V.;.
BOWEN INVESTMENT CORPORATION,
N.V.; KAMLOOPS INVESTMENT
CORPORATION, N.V.; MELVILLE
INVESTMENT CORPORAT-I-QN s N.V.;
ABBOTSFORD INVESTMENT: '
CORPORATION, N, V. KERRISDALE
INVESTMENT CORPORATION, N.V.;

DEFENDANTS .
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COMPLAINT .( JURY DEMANDED): RAGKETEERING; CON‘..TEI.{SION;
FRAUD; CIVIL CONSPIRACY UNJUST ENRICHMENT |
CONSTRUCTIVE TRUST; ACCOUNTING FOR MONEY DAMAGES,
'AND OTEER LEGAL AND EQUITABLE RELIEF

Plaintiff alleges:

Jurisdiction

1. This Court has jurisdiction under 28 U.S.C..

. § 1331, as this is.a civil action under’ 18 U.s.C. § 1964..

‘This court has jurisdiction of all nonfederal claims under

thé pendent juri sdiction doctrine.

_ Nature of the Action.

2.. This is a civil action brought by the Republic of
the Philippines to recover for wrongs committed by Ferdinand

' . B Marcos,' his wife Imelda Romualdéz Marcos and others

acting as conspirators and aiders and 'abet;tors.. with them.

During his'tweﬁty yea:}s as Présid’ent of the Philippin‘e's,

MarCOS systematzxcally sklmmed and converted to lus own use:

and to the use of others money, funds, property and’ other-

_thlngs of value benef1c1ally owned by ‘the Republlc of the

Philippines. Much "~ of the property .t;hus ,ﬁraudule,ntly‘

obtained originated in the United States, and was directly

‘- or indirect"ly the product of various United States~fund'ed'oi:
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supported programs, of investment and assistance to- the -

Republic of’the Philippines. ﬂﬁ Marcos and his acéomplices

' and co- consplrators have sought to use property holdings in

the Unlted States, and specifically mn'the State of.Texas/

to conceal and fac1litate'their freuds, swindles and thefts.

The allegatlons in this complalnt are made on 1nformat10n

‘_ and.bellef except where otherwise indicated.

Venue

3. Venue is proper as the causes of action arose

within this - judicial ‘district within the meanlng of'

28 U.S.Cu'§‘1391(b) Venue is also ‘proper in thls dlstrlct
‘ﬁnder 18. U.5. C" § 1965 because the defendants transacted
their affalrs 1n thls dlstrlqt Moreover, to the extent

that crlmlnal offenses commltted as part of a pattern of

racketeerlng are alleged herein, -these were ,Qoptlnulng

offenses ‘commit‘ted in part ;.-n th_l-'s judicial distyict and '_

élsewhere in Texas within the meaning of 18 U.S.C. § 3237.

- Parties ' ‘
.4, .The Republlc of the Phlllpplnes 1s a soverelgn
,fstete, and a person w1th1n the ‘meaning " of = 18 U.S.C.
5 1961(3).. - o P
5. Ferdlnand E Marcos was for twenty years Pre51dent

"of the,Phllipplnes. He possesses no 1mmunity from service
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or suit. Despite the fact. that his annual salary as Presi-
' dent' was only -$5,600. pér year, he accumulated a subétantial
fortune through unlawful act1V1ties 1nclud1ng ‘the unlawful
.actlva.tles alleged in this complalnt '
4 6: Service of p'rocess may _bé had on Ferdi‘r;'anq E..
Marcos at Hickam Air‘ForCf’a' Base, Honolulu, ﬁa,waii 96853.
‘7. Imelda Romua:ldéz Marcos is the wife of Ferdinand
' E. Marcos, and partic’:ipa;ted. with him in a culpable manner in
the u'nl.awful activities alleged in .t,hi:.s c’ozﬁplaint. Service
of proc';ass may be had on Imelda Romualdez Marcos at Hickam

Air Force Basé, Honolulu, Hawaii 96853,

8. Richard A. Gray, Jr. and James 8. Hudson, Sr., are.

Texas business advisors, investors and real estate brokers

a'ssoéi'ated in fact with. Ferdinand E. Marcos, Imelda

Romua‘id‘e.z' Marcos, . and the other defendants in the unlawful
activities -alleged herein. They were among the principal
architects of the _frénsactions alleged in this domplaini:,
They are citizens and residents 0f Texas. At all times

material to this complaint, they acted with knowledge that

they were éngagedk in unlawﬁul.activi-ty"'and with the intent

to further such unlawful ac‘.tivi»ty and to profit from it.
9. Service of process may be had on Richard A. Gray,
Jr. at the offices of Wiggins & Cray,. 3811 Turtle Creek

Blvd., Suite 1100, Dallas, Texas 75219.
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4 10., Serv1ce of process may be had on James S. Hudson,
Sr at 4224 Beverly, Dallas, Texas 75205,

11, Jose Y Campos, Betty D. Campos, Slmeon 'Dee,
| ',Marlno K. Tan (also known as Mariano K. Tan), Jeffrey Campos
and William J. Wright ere assochates of one another and of
Ferdinand and Iﬁlelda Marcos. Indlv:Ldually and through the
,.Netherlands Antilles entities named as defendants and other

'I‘exas and Netherlands Antllles entitles, they created and

part1c1pated in the creatn.on of an elaborate network of

secret cor-poratlons and other secret entities to facilitate

"and . to mask the commission of. ..;the frauds and swix‘;dle‘s.
‘alleged ‘in this complaint. '.They have substantial contacts
With Texas. ' N |
. 12. Service of process may be had on Jose Y, Campoeat
5675 Northwest. Marine Drive, Vancouver, British Columbia
V7HZRT. o '

‘13, Serv:.ce of process may be had on Betty D. Campos

at 5675 Northwest Marine Drlve, Vancouver, Britlsh Columbia

, V7W2R7

14.' Service 'of process- may be had on S:Lmeon Dee . at

4725 West S:thh Vancouver, Bra.t:z.sh Columb:.a V6T1c4

15'. Serv1ce of process may be had on Marino K. fl‘an at'

-Chin Lung - Bu:lldl,ng, €hiu Lung Street, Central I;iong -Kong,

4 Hong Kong.
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16 Serv1ce of process may be had on Jeffrey Campos at

v5675 Northwest Marlne Drlve, Vancouver, British Columbla

V7W2R7.

17. Service of process may be had on Williem'J.AWright.

at 1392 West 46th Stréet,' Vancouver, British Columbia-

V672K5,

‘18. Point Grey Investment Corporation, N.V., Pemberton:

Investment  Corporation, N.V., '  Chilliwack Investment
Corporation, N.V., Ellesmere Inveetment dorpoyetion, N.V.,
Breton Property Corporation, 'N.V., Pender.' Investment
‘Corporatlon, N.V., Langley Investment Corporatlon, N‘V.,
evelstoke -inﬁestment Corporatlon, N.V., Transoonti
Investment Corporatlon, N.V., UNAM Investment bofporaﬁioﬁ,
N.V., Vernon Investment Corporation, N.V., Cordillera

Investment Corporation, ﬁ,V., Kelowna,Investment, Corpora-

tion, N.V., Peﬁtipton Invéstment'Corboration, N.v., Haney,

'.InVestment Corporation, N.V., Haney Investment Corporatlon
_ d/b/a/. Texas Haney Ihvestmeng, N.V.. Abbotsford Investment
'Co;poration, N.V., Melville Investment Corporation, N.V.,

Kemloops Inﬁeétmeht Corborétion, N V;, and BowenVInVestment

 Corporation, N. V.,.Kerrlsdale Investment . Corporation, N.V.,

{"the Netherlands Antllles corporate defendants") are

vNetheflands Antilles corpoiationé.registered'with the Texas

Secretary - of State. They are part of the network of
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financial entities used to perpetuate the fraud. They are

owned and controlled by the individual- defendants.

19. 'Service of process may be had on Point Grey'

Investment Corporatlon, N.V. through its reglstered agent
. George Lee, at 4100 First Clty Céntre, 1700 Pac1f1c Avenue,
Dallas, Texas _75201~4618.

20. Service of process may iae had on Pemberton {I.r:rvest'-'~
-ment Corﬁoratién,' NL.V. thljougﬁ itg registered agent,
Addison G. Wilson III, at 3811 Turtle Creek Blvd.,
suite 4191'0,'Dallas,"'l‘exas 75219. -

21. Service of process may be had on Chilliwack
'Investment Corpdratidn, N.V.. through i‘-cs.r.egistered agent,
Geoxrge T. Lee, Jr at 4160 First City Centre, 170;5 Pacific
Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75201-4618. '

| 22. -Service of broéess may b.e had on Ellesmere Iﬁvést-,—

ment ' Corporation, N.V. through -its registered agent,

George T. Lee, Jr.,.at 4100 First City '.Centre, 1700 Pacific

Avenue, Dallas, Téxas 75201-4618’

23. Serv1ce of process may be had on Breton Property,

Corporatlon, N.V. through its reglstered agent, George Lee,
at = 4100 Flrst City Centre, 1700.Pa<':ific Av'enue, Dallas,

Texas 75201-4618.

24. Service of process may be had on Pender Investment

Corporation, N.V. through its registered agent, George T.
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Lee, Jr., at 4100 First City Centre, 1700 Pacific Avenue,

- Dallas, Texas 75201-4618,

25. . Service of process may be had on Langley Invest- -

ment Corporation, N. V through ite_ reglstered agent,
George T. Lee, Jr., at 4100 First Clty Centre,. 1700 Pacific

‘Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75201-4618..

26. - Service of process may be had on Revelstoke -

Investment Corporation, N.V;'through its registered agent,

George T. -Lee Ir., at 4100 First Gity Gentre, 1700 Pacific

‘Avenue, Dallas, Texas 75201~ 4618

27. Service' of process may be had on Transéonti.'

Investment Corporatioﬁ,ﬁN-V through 1ts reglstered agent

Géorge T Lee, Jr., at 4100 Elrst City Centre, 1700 Paclflc*

Avenue Dallas ‘Texas 75201 4618

28. Serv1ce of process may be had on UNAM - Investment

Corporation, N.V. through its’ reglstered agent, Géorge T,

Lee, Jr., 'at 4100 First city Centre, 1700 Pacific Avenue, |

Dallas, Texas 7520; 4618

29. SerV1ce of process may be had on Vernon Investment

'.Corporatlon, N.V. through its. reglstered agent Addlson G,

" Wilson IIL, at 3811 Turtle Creek Blvd Sulte 1910, Dallas;

Texas 75219.
30. Service. of process may be. had- on Cordillera

Investment Corporation, N.V. through its registefed agent,
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1

George'T; Lee, Jr., at 4100 First City Centre, 1700 PalelC

gAvenue Dallas Texas 75201 4618

31. Serv1ce of ‘process may be had on Kelowna Invest-

ment - Corporatlon, N.V. through its reglstered agent,

- George T. Lee, Jr., at 4100 First Clty Centre 1700 Pacific
Avenue, Dallas Texas 75201- 4618. .

32. Service of process may be had on Penticton Invest- .

ment . Corporation; . N.V. through its reglstered agent,

- George T. Lee, Jr., at 4100 Flrst City Centre, 1700 Pacmflc

'Avenue Dallas, Texas 75201 4618,

533. Serv;ce of process may be had on'Hahey Investment

Corporation,'N.V.'and on Haney Ihveetment”Corperation, N.V.

d/b/a Texas Haney Investment Corporatlon, ‘N.V. through the

reglstered agent Mlchael J. Kalne at 304 MLlam»Bulldlng,'

SanHAntonlo Texas 78205,

34. Service of process may be -had on Abbotsford

Investment Corporatlon, -N.V. through its reglstered agent

Michael ‘3. Kaine, at 304 Milanm Buildlng, ‘San Antonio, Texas‘

78205

<35‘ Service of process may be had on Melville ‘Invest~

ment'Corporation, NEV..thrOUQh its registered agent, Michael

J. Kaine, at 304 Mllam Bulldlng, San Antomo, Texas 78205,

36. Service of process may be had’ on. Kamloops Invest-

ment Corporatlon, N<V. through its regustered,agent, Geqrge
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. T, Lee, Jr., at 4100 First Clty Centre, 1700 Pacific Avenue,
75201-4618. ‘ | '

37. Service-of procesé may - be Haddqﬁ Bowen‘IAVestment
Corporation,' N.V. and Kerrisdale Investment Corporation,
N.V. through 1ts registered .agent, George . T. Lee, Jr.;, at.

4100 Flrst Clty Centre, 1700 Pa01f1c Avenue, 75201~46l8.

First Clalm" Racketeerlng

38. Plalntlff realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1

through 37 above. .

39, From in or about 1971, to and including . the
" .present day, all the defendants knOWlngly and w1llfully
formed and partlclpated in -the formation and operatlon of an
enterprlse conslstlng of & group of 1nd1v1duals and -entities
assoclated in fact for the purposes of committlng and
'carrylng out the act1v1t1es alleged in this cemplalnt This
enterprise had .a definable: structure, a contlnuous exig~
tence, -and - mechanlsms for controlllng its eperatlons. Thé
enterprise engaged ‘in. and affected ;nterstateiaqd foreign-
commerce., Defendants Ferdinand-and Imelda'Matcos were tﬁe'
leaders of the enterprise, Defendant Jose Campos was a
pr1n01pal lleutenant and adv1sor of the Marcos' ' Defendants
JBetty Campos, Jeffrey ‘Campos, Slmeon Dee, Wllllam J. Wright,

and Marino K. Tan were active as knowing participants in
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forming and operating the enterprlse and conductlng 1ts

activities. Defendants Cray and" Hudson  were ,the' .

enterprlse s pr1n01pal nwmbers in Texas. The Netherlands

Antllles corporate defendants, acting under the dlrection of

the - 1nd1v1dual defendants, were knowingly involved _as -
membefs of the enterprise The enterprise’ had an ex1stence )

separate from the 1nd1v1dual members and from the acts of °

'racketeerlng allegedihereln.

40.  From in or about 1971 and continding .to the
present day, and epec1f1cally within the past five years,
‘the ' individual defendants and the Netherlands Antilles
corporate defendants did knowingly and wzllfully commlt ana
.ald and abet in the comm1551on of and . consplre to commit,
offenses dgainst the United States that also constitute acts
of racketeering within the meanlng» of 18 vu.s.cC. § 1961,
These ‘offenses weré committed as part of =& pattern of

-racketeefing, in- that they - (a) con31st of two or‘ more

individual offenses, (b) were'cqmmitted with the expreSS'

inteﬁtion 'and common desién and purpbée of defraudlng,
" bilking, sw1nd11ng and steallng from the Republic of the
fbilippines-to the personal use_and profit oFf Ferdlnand and
.Imelda Mareos and their co—schemers, 1nclud1ng the 1nd1vid-

ual and the Netherlands.Antalles corporate defendants.
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. 41. The individual and Netherlands Antilles corporate
'defendants committed the offenses more particularly. alleged

bélow as a pattern of racketeering, through which they

conducted and partlclpated in the conduct of the enterprlse,}

1n'v1olat10n of 18 U.s.C. § 1962(c)

42. The 1nd1v1dual and Netherlands Antllles corporate
i

defendants commltted the offenses more partlcularly alleged,

:-below with the: 1ntent10n and result of investing the pro—
ceeds of their 1llegal act1v1ty in the enterprlse in ‘order
to further “its unlawful .purpose of defraudlng; bilking,
sw1nd11ng and steallng from ‘the- Republlc of the Philippines
and concealing and coverlng up such conduct ;n v;olatlon of
18 U.s. c.§ 1962(aj. '

43._ The Adndividual and Netherlands Antllles corporate

defendants conspired to v1olate 18 u. S C. § 1962(a) and (c),

1n violation of 18 U.s.c. § 1962(d), by personally agreelng'

to- commlt at. least tWO predlcate acts and by committing
every other element of the offense descrlbed in 18 U.s.C.

§ 1962(d).

44, The acts of racketeering. committed and agreed to

be committed by the defeneants include, but are not limited. -

to, the following:
A, Frem in and about 1971, and'conﬁinuingeto the

present day, 'the"eefendantsvnknowingiy" and willfully

Page 12 of 25

University of Hawaii School of Law Library - Jon Van Dyke Archives Collection

App. 41



devised a schéme and artifice: to défraud the vRepublic
of the Philippines of money, prope“"'r't‘y, -funds, credits,
and other th-'ilngs of value, and.of its rights to have
its governmental.» and'business' affairs conducted free
from fraud, graft, and theft. As part of the said
"scheme ahd artifice to defraud, moneys, c.redits and

other things of value destined for the use and benefit

of the R-epublic of . the Philippines, including those

originating in the United States, would be diverted and
converted to the use of Ferdinand and Imelda Marcos and

.the use of others, by the " direction of  the said

Ferdinand and Imelda Marcos and others -aci;irig in

concert with them. . These m_oneyé, credits and other

-things of wvalue would then be iriveéted, by the use of )

dummy corporations based in areas (such as the -Nether-
lands A;itilles) having bank secrecy la&'vs,, in vafious

locations including the State of Texas. It was a part

of said scheme and artifice that the d.efen'danté: would -

and did use. the Netherlands Antilles -corporatée defefi-

dants, .and other corporate entities, to cover up and

condeal their unlawful purpose. It was further a part

of the said scheme that the "defendants would sell,

transfer, - invest and reinvest the pr-'oc,é:_,edsﬁ- of the

various inhvestments made using ‘f_ﬁn"ds ‘stolen by thém
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from the Républic of the Philippines.‘ .In furtherance

~of the sald scheme and artlfice, the defendanf:s repeat-
edly used the malls and w1res, all 1._'n violation of
18 U.S.C..§§ 1341, 1343. ‘ '
| ‘b. ;E‘-fom in or about 1971, and -continuing to the
pres'ent lday,' ;:he defendanlﬁ‘,s transported s.tolen_money,‘
. funds,‘ and 'other' things oi:‘ value in “interstate énd

forelgn commerce from outs:.de the State of Texas to

places Wlthln the State of Texas, 1nc1ud:.ng places

vlthln thls judlClal dlstrlct knowing the 'same to. have
-beep stolen.  The stolen .property thus ' transported
included -some of the proceeds éf'the thefts and swin-
" dles . described aﬁove_. The stolen property was then
invésted, using the Netherlands -Antilles corporate
ldefe;'ld-ants, :Ln 'propert'y in Texas, _‘in violati-qn"of

18 U.S.C. § 2314.°

45. The money, funds,‘,credits.,- ~and - other things of
value frauduleéntly al_ppropriaiiéd -and/or tra'nsb@rt'ed‘by- the

'defendaﬁts .-e..x-cee‘ded'. . five . Bundred ‘miillion dollars -

(‘$5'O0,000.,OO0.00),. The 'Cf‘fensas committed, the “transporta~
tions done, and thé investment‘s’ ».made in Texas-, asg abo.Ve

~alleged exceeded fifty mllllon dollars ($50, 000 000. 00)

46. «‘I‘he real propertles . in Texas (collectlvely'

referred to as the -"Texas properties") acquired by .the

defendaﬁt{s using funds obtained'by fraud and théf_t frpm the
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Republlc of the Phlllpplnes include, but are ‘not 1im1tec1 to
' the following:

a. “The . res:Ldent;Lal -commgreial and hotel proper~
4ties :Ln.Nueces County, Texas;. whose descrlp-tlons -axfe
- listed on EXhl.blt A to this c.omplaint;

bl The following real p;:op‘ertiés iﬁv T'arrant

'County; '.I.’ex,a‘st: " |

. (1) 871.2 acres :Ln the name of Pender

Investment Corporatlon, N.V., as recorded in Vol:
.6.5.40, -p.‘ 590 in tlge Deed Records 'of T-a-‘rrant

‘ County : ' e '

o (11) 484, 2 acres bought in the- _name of
;.George T. Lee ‘and :meedlately sold to Langley v‘

Investmént . Corporatlon “N. V., as recorded -in ‘

Vol. 6650, -pp. 907 and 912, in the Deed Records of -

Tarrant County, ' _

(iii) 130 acres 'boug1‘1t :m " the name of

R:Lchard A. Gray and two days 1ater sold to Revel—-

) stoke Investment Corporation N. V cas re-corde‘d in

- Vol. 6922 pp. 259 and 265 1n the Deed Records of;
Tarrant County; . . 4 . ' ‘

| »(’ifv) 339, S acres 1n the name of Ellesmere :
.Investment Corporatlon N V as rec:orded in. Vol.

. 6617 p- 99 :m the Deed Records. of ‘l‘arrant County, _
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(v) 249,435 acres in the name . of Bret‘:on
?foperty Corporation, N.Vl,"’ as recorded - in’
Vol. 6492, p. 110 in the Deed Records of Tarrant
County; .

(yi) 740 acres in the namé of Bretén
Property éorp_dration, N.V., as recorded in
Vol. 6256, p. 349 in the Déed Records of Tarrant
Cox}pty; )

(vii) 13 5 acres in the name of Cordlllera
,Investment Corporatlon N.V. as recorded in Vol.
7015, . p. 743 in the Deed Re}:ords" of Tarrant
Co'un.ty; '

(Viii) 624 acres “in two parcels bought | in
the namé of James S Hudson an_d sold to Kelpwna.
Investment Corporation -N;.-V._ ahci ' Penticton )
Invéstment Corporation N.V., las"_ rec‘ovrde"d’ in

' Vol. 6766, 122 | 2‘298' 2308, 2311 and 2331 in the
Deed Recerds of Tarrant County, and then sold to
Ra,chard A Gray, as recorded in Vol. 7567 p 676
in the Deed Records of Tarrant County;

(ix)’ 298 acres’ J.n the name of UNAM Invest-

" ment Corporatlon N.V., as recorded in Vol.. 6612, -

P. 602 of the Deed Records of Tarrant Courity; |
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(x) 945.9 acres in the name of Vernon

Investment Corporation N.V:, as recorded in-

Vol. 6342, ‘p. 749 of the Deed Records of Tarrant

County; °

(xi) 402 acres in the name of Transconti

6184, pp. 726 and 735 in. the ‘Deed. Records of

. Tarrant County,
C. Parcels of - real propertles' totallng
appro:»«:lmately 900 acres in Bexar County, Texas, in the

names of "'Melville Investment Corporatlon, N.V. and

‘Haney Investment Corporation, N.V. as recorded cin

Vol. 1397 and other volumes of the Deed Records of

Bexar County.
d. -Other real'-pr.operties 'i'n'Nue'ces, Tairant and
Bexar Counties, Texas and real propertles in Denton and

. Harris Counties, Texas,

. 47. " The defendants used Texas bank:.ng, title insur~

ance; tltle search lnvestment, wire - transfer and other
facilities to carry out thelr unlawful act:.vsutles.

48. The defendants are continulng to comm1t the acts

'»alleged above, and to engage in acts of concealment and

. coVerup des:.gned to-frustrate the plalntlff s rlght to
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recovery including sales or transfers of inter;.ests. to real

: propertles in Texas héld in their name.

48. By reason of the defend.ants _'actions,. plaintiff

has been damaged in its bus‘iness.and property im an amount -

as yet undetermined but at . least five hundred Iﬁilvlib.n

"dollars ($500,000,000.00).

Second Clalm : Convers:Lon

50. Plalntlff realleges and- 1ncorporates paragraphs 1

through 43, above. _
51, Pefendants have converted plaintiff's. property

Defendants .have wrongfully exerted acts of dominion ovexr

money, fu,nds, credits and propertles owned by the Republlc

of the Phlllpplnes, 1n ‘denial of or 1ncon51stent w:Lth the

rlghts of the Republlc of the Phlllpplnes Such wrongful
acts of dominion :anlude the use of moneys belonglng to the'

Republic of the Phlllpplr}es, not for the lawful purposes of

the Republic of the Philippines, but to acquire properties

for defendants' personal use and benefit and in their names. .

Such prop'efti.ee i’ncfude the Te'x'as." prop.erties listed in
Paragraph 46 above and in Exhlblt A. ‘ '

,52. Plalntlff has been damaged by such conVersakonv in
an’ amount estlmated to exceed flve ‘hundred mllllon dollars
~(5500,000,000.00). ‘Such- converSJ.qn was willful and 1,‘vnten-

tional, without cause or excuse, and- therefore ‘plaintiff is
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entitled to puni.tive damages in the  amount of one billion

dollars ($1,000,000,000.00).

Third Claim: Fraud, Breach of Trust

53. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1
th_?ough 52, above. '
54. Ferdinand Marcos and Imelda Marcos owed a. fiduci-

ary duty to plaintiff, the Republic of the Philippines, by

virtue of the offices they held with the Republic of the

Philippines. This duty arose prior to and independerit of

the various transactions that are the subject of this

complaint. This duty included, but was not limited to, the

ébligation.to use the money, funds, credits and- property
'ﬁ‘nder. “their control and bel'ongi:r.lg to plaintiff .’fér the
exclusive use and benefit of pléintiff.

© 55. All deféndants were aware of the said d_u'il:,y,..

§6. All defendants, with knowledée of the éa:id- duty
and .the intént to violate it  and to aid ih violating it,
participated in corivgrting money, ' funds, _credits and other
things of value which belonged to the plaintif€ R"fe'public of
the Philippines to their own use. ' ' ‘

57. Defendants Ferdinan& and Imelda Marcés qaingd
controi of the money, funds, credits and properties used by

them to acquire the Texas properties by  cheating and
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'dece1v1ng the people and- officials of the Republlc of the

Phlllpplnes and off1c1als of the United States, 1nclud1ng by *

mlsrepresentlng that the money, funds, c¢redits and pbroper-
ties would be and were being used for lawful publlc purposes

for the Republic of the Phlllpplnes, and by fallure to

dlsclose thelr 1ntent and plan to divert the ‘money, funds,'

credits and propertles to thelr pr:.vate use. and beneflt

These misrepresentations were material, made with .intent to-

-deceive, and were relied upon'.

58, The other defendants know:.ngly took advantage of

those frauds by defendants Ferdinand and Imelda Marcos and.

benefitted by them, taking profl’cs, commlss:mns, fees,
salaries and- 1nterests in real estate in connectlon w:v.th the
acqu1s1tlons and sales of the Texas propertles. ,

59. Among the actlons taken by defendants in v:.olatlng

the said duty was to purchase and to. hold in ’cheir own ‘names

- gertain real propertles. Some of these real properties are

Tisted 1n Paragraph 46 above- and :m Exhlblt ‘&, attached
' hereto and 1ncorporated herein by th:.s reference.ﬁ_f '
EiO. The defendants acquired those propertles in part

by’ means of false'representatlons 'l:hereof that defendants

owned the funds or - propertles used to purchase or trade for
the propertles or- by conceallng by s:.lence the facts that

defendants were us:Lng funds or properties owned by~ the
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Republic of the .Philipp'ines'. . Defendants' frauds and breach

"of trust alleged above have damaged pla‘int'i;ff in the amount

of at least five" hundred million dollars ($500 OOO 000. OO)
The frauds and breach of trust were willful and 1ntentional

w:Lthout cause or excuse, and therefore plaintiff is entitled

“to punltlve damages 1n the amount of one billion dollars

e,($1 ooo 000, 000.00}).

'ﬁ‘ourtl‘l.'_Claim: Cix}"ivaonsp'iracy .

" 61, Plalntlff realleges and. 1ncorporates paragraphs 1

through 60, above.
'62. Each of the ‘defendants comba.ned and agreed w1th'

the other defendants to accompl:tsh unlawful purposes or

‘.lawful purposes through unlawful means including but not
llmxted +to defraudlng the Republic of the Phlllpplnes of~
money, funds, credlt:e and properties belonglng to the.
"Republic of t‘he Philipp:i-nes,' converting such money, funds,
| credlts and propertles to thelr own use, and us:mg them to-
“acquire the Texas propertles ‘ '

63: Defendants 'conspiracy to deffaud plalntlff'

~alleged above has damaged plaln’clff in the amount ‘of - at.

least flve hundred mllllon dollars ($500 000, 000. 00)

64, Each defendant s partlcipatlon in the conspiracyf

alleged above was :Lntentlonal ‘without cause or excuse, and
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therefore plalntlff ig entitled to pun.1t1Ve damages in' the

_amount of one bllllOn dollars (81, 000, 000 OOO OO)

Fifth Claim: Unjust Enrichment/ConstrtictiVe Trust

65. Plalntlff realleges and incorporates paragraphs i

Athrough 64, above,

66. Defendants obtained money, ' funds, credits: and

other property belonglng to the plaintlff. Republlc of the'

Phlllpplnes and- used it to acqulre the Texds propertles, all
through - ‘convers,lon, fraud, civil - conspiracy’ and other

unlawful means. It is therefore unconscionable’ for defen-

dants to r,etain, the Texas _properties - and procgeds‘ of the .

sale of the Texas properties. - Unless a constructive trust-

" is 1mposed upon the Texas propertles and proceeds, ~defen-
dants will be unjustly enrlched at plalntlff' s expense.,
6'7.‘ Defendants hold the Texas ‘Properties and proceeds

in a constructlve trust for the plalnt:xff

Sixth Claim: Accou’nting

68, Plalntiff realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs i

'~through 67 above'.
6_9. Defendants have not accounted to plalntlff the

Republic of the Philippines, for .the valua of the money, -

fund's, credlts " and propertles o_f p.lalntlff taker_g by
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defendants for their own usé and benefit, . Defendants owe

plaintiff an accounting therefor.

Seventh Claim: Subrogatlon

70. Plalntlff realleges and 1ncorporates paragraphs 1
through 69, above. '

71. In conductlng the affalrs of the enterprlse, such
as buylng and selling - real property, defendants may have

acqulred rlghts or claims for payment from thlrd parties or

from each other. To the extent that defendants have a ra.ght,, '

< or clalm to. payment gecured or unsecured from third

partles or from each other plalntiff should be substltuted-

1n the place of defendants as the equltable holder of siich

claim or rlght under the doctrlne of subrogatlon

Pr,a_yei‘ for Relief

WEREFORE, plaintiff prays :,

1. For a preliminary’ 1n3unctlon, restralnlng each of

the defendants from transferrlng, selllng, encumber:.ng or

otherw1se dealing in any real or personal propertles held in -

‘Texas in thexr names or under their. authomty, except upon

‘.prlor order entered by thls Court .after notlce and hearlng,

2. For actual damages in an amount of ‘at .least

$500, OOO 000.00, jointly and severally, trebled in accor-

dance with 18 U.s;c.'§ 1964;
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_ 3. .For punltlve and exemplary damages in an amount of
at léast one bllllon dollars ($1,000, OOO 000. OO)

4. For an aecountlng.

5." For an o_rdez; decreeing. -that the money, funds,
bropertieé and - other thiﬁgs of evalue helﬁ- in Texae by
‘ defendente, in their names or under their aﬁthority,' are in
fact beneficially owned by pleintiff' and subject to a
constructive trust in favor of plalntlff and that they be
conveyed.to‘plalntlff'forthw1th '

6, For an order decreelng that any and all rlghts or

claims for payment, including ‘any securlty interests in

property associated with' such clains, whlch are held by
defendants, resultlng from or related to the affalrs of the

1llegal enterprise or act1v1t1es alleged in this complalnt

are 1n fact rights and claims of plalntlff and plaintlff ‘

'shall be substltuted in ‘the place of defendants as the

,jholder of any such rlghts or clalms

7. For ;easgnable.ettorney-feeé and.cqstsfof suit,
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8. For such other and further relief to which plain-

tiff may show itself justly entitled,

‘ Respeqtfully submitted,

" ‘Morton Stavis P. M. -Schenkkan

Michael Ratner . . Amanda G. Birrell

Center for - Kim E. Brightwell
" ‘Constitutional Rights Julie A. Ford

853 Broadway . ) VINSON. & ELKINS

New York, NY 10003 First City Centre
: ' . 816 Congress Avenue
‘Austin, Texas 78701-2496

Michael E. Tigar
. -1901-Yaupon Valley Raad
Austin, Texas 78746 .

Jay Westbrook _
4707 Balcones Drive
Austin, Texas 78731 .

ATTORNEYS FOR THE REPUBLIC OF -
THE PHILIPPINES

. Plaintiff demands a jury trial as to ali claims so tfiable.
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